
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent March 23, 2020 9:12 AM 

To: Kalles, Jonathan 

Subject: RE: Masques N95-Purell etc.. 

You can send them to buy and sell here or connect them with anthony.  

https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19  

- Elliott 
PSPC 
Minister Anita Anand 
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca  

 -------- Original message --------   
From: "Kalles, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Kalles@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> 
Date: 2020-03-22 6:27 p.m. (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca> 
Subject: FW: N95 Masks-Purell etc.. 

Any idea what the hell I should do with this? 

From: Richard Mimeau <rmimeau@ceteq.quebec> 

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:06 AM 

To: Kalles, Jonathan <Jonathan.Kalles@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> 

Cc: Garneau, Vincent <Vincent.Garneau@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Hinse, Geneviève <genevieve.hinse@canada.ca> 

Subject: N95 Masks-Purell etc.. 

Importance: High 

Hello Jonathan, 

I have a contact who has N95 masks, Purell, nasal Q-tips with liquid tubes for tests, gloves and more for a reasonable 
price. He is currently supplying hospitals, police stations and some of my members, among others. 

If you require his services, I would be happy to put him in contact with you or a designated individual as the case may 
be. 

Thank you! 

Richard Mimeau 
Directeur général / CEO 
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